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Nadeem Jan

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 10:51 PM

To: Shahid Ali

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid; Nazir AHMAD; 

nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk; ADEM, Abdinasir; SHAHZAD, Waheed; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam; 

KHAN, Faizan

Subject: RE: Request to call explaination from UCPos Bara khyber 

Dear Shahid, 
 
Thank you for the updates. Kindly share report for provincial management review, once it is completed. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:48 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid <hassanmomandh@who.int>; Nazir 
AHMAD <ahmadnaz@who.int>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: Request to call explaination from UCPos Bara khyber  

 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
Good Morning! 
 
With reference to below email regarding Professional Negligence of UCPOs district Khyber. They have not 
submitted weekly reports within stipulated time to their supervisor.  
They are recommended for explanation followed by warning if response is not satisfactory.  
 
If you have any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas [mailto:uddins@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 8:52 PM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int>; KHAN, Misal <mikhan@who.int> 
Subject: Request to call explaination from UCPos Bara khyber  

 
Dear shahid Aoa 
I hope you will be fine and having good health. 
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4 Ucpos of Bara didn't submit thier weekly activity reports for last week.The deadline that has been given to 
them is sunday of every week.they were informed many times in meeting and via sms and emails to submit 
your reports every saturday evening or even sunday evening.but their regular negligance compiles me to write 
to you and request you  to call explaination  from them in order to stream line things in future. 
The name of UCPOs and UCs are as under. 
M.zeem ucpo speen Qabar 
Rasheed UCPo janbaz B 
Mr.Shahid khan UCPO ajab talab. 
Mr sajid UCPO fort slop  

In case of any query please do let me know.9 

Best Regads. 
Dr.Ghayasuddin 
Polio Eradication officer Khyber  
world Health Organization 
MBBS 
MPH 
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